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From
: dckatoch@rediffmail.com
Sender
: dckatoch@rediffmail.com
Subject
: Re: Permission for publication of 31 indigenous Indian

Standards under FAD 26
To
: Pradeep Dua <duadrpradeep@bis.gov.in>,

duadrpradeep@gmail.com
Cc
: FAD twenty six <fad26@bis.gov.in>

Email Pradeep Dua

Re: Permission for publication of 31 indigenous Indian Standards under FAD 26

Mon, Nov 07, 2022 11:26 AM

Dear Dr Pradeep Dua,
            I have perused all the 31 documents. In view of appropriate
incorporation of stakeholders' comments/suggestions, they may be taken
ahead for finalization and publication.. 
Appreciate nice content writing , best wishes

--
Dr D.C. Katoch
Sr CMO (SAG), CGHS, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare

Phone:, Mobile: 9910611103 (+91-11) 20815147 (Res.)
Email: dc.katoch@gov.in (Official) , dckatoch@rediffmail.com (Personal)

From: Pradeep Dua <duadrpradeep@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Tue, 01 Nov 2022 17:52:07
To: "dckatoch" <dckatoch@rediffmail.com>
Cc: "duadrpradeep" <duadrpradeep@gmail.com>, "FAD twenty six"
<fad26@bis.gov.in>
Subject: Permission for publication of 31 indigenous Indian Standards under
FAD 26
 
Respected Sir,
Namashkar
 
Please find attached the 31 draft Indian Standards along with resolution of comments
received during wide circulation of  during September - October 2022.
The feasible suggestions have been incorporated in the drafts attached.
It is humbly requested to accord permission to process these 31 documents for publication.
 
with kind regards
--
Dr. Pradeep Kumar Dua
Joint Director/ Scientist - D,
MHD,
Bureau of Indian Standards (BIS) Headquarters,
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From
: Pradeep Dua <duadrpradeep@bis.gov.in>
Subject
: Permission for publication of 31 indigenous Indian

Standards under FAD 26
To
: dckatoch <dckatoch@rediffmail.com>
Cc
: duadrpradeep <duadrpradeep@gmail.com>, FAD twenty

six <fad26@bis.gov.in>

9, Bahadurshah Zafar Marg,
New Delhi-110002
 

Tue, Nov 01, 2022 05:51 PM
32 attachments

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
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